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OLL85-1449/1
20 May 1985

Mr. Gary Chase

Chief Counsel

Select Committee on Intelligence
United States Senate

washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Gary:

This is in response to the concern expressed by Senator
Bentsen at the 8 May SSCI markup of the Intelligence
Authorization Bill concerning the cost of funding additional
retirement credits at unhealthful posts.

The Office of Personnel informs us that based on the State
Department's experience, about one percent of their senior
officers serving at unhealthful posts and who are receiving
salaries close to the ambassadorial pay cap elect the extra
retirement credit in lieu of a post differential. The Agency

expects that its experience will be similar to that of the State
Department.
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Hopefully, the above cost data will provide the necessary
information requested by the Senator.

Sincerely,
25X1
’ ision
e Office of Legislative Liaison
Distribution:
Original - Addressee
1 - D/OLL and DD/OLL .
1 - LEG Subject File [ 25X1,
1l - SWH Signer +
LEG/OLL (20 —25X1

Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2011/03/15 : CIA-RDP87B00858R000300350010-4



Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2011/03/15 : CIA-RDP87B00858R000300350010-4

—CONFIDENTIAE— o < e o
e %5 /f;s:wL'

St - - —— 1 - —— a1 " o

<7y

MAY 16 198

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Legislation Division
Office of Legislative Liaison

FROM: Robert W. Magee
Director of Personnel

SUBJECT: Additional Retirement Credit at Unhealchful
Posts | | 25X1

1. At the 8 May 1985 meeting with the Senate Select
Committee on Intelligence (SSCI), Senator Lloyd Bentsen (D., TX)
expressed his concern about the cost of funding additional
retirement credit at unhealthful posts in the out years.[:::::::} 25X1

2. Based on the State Department's experience, about one
percent of their senior officers serving at unhealthful posts and
who are receiving salaries close to the ambassadorial pay cap
elect the extra retirement credit in lieu of post differential.
It is our belief that Agency experience will be similar to that

of the State Department. | 25X1
25X1

3. Hopefully, the above cost dat i rovide the necessary
information requested by the Senator. 25X1
25X1

/ Eobert W. Madee

25X1
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